From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff

Cc: DNR.MGS SWC Staff

Subject: FW: Missouri Agriculture Stewardship Award Now Accepting Applications
Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026 9:42:25 AM

Good morning,

Please see the announcement below from the Missouri Farmers Care seeking applicants for
the Missouri Agriculture Stewardship Award. Please share with farmers you believe are
deserving of this award.

Thank you,

Soil & Water Conservation Program
Phone 573-751-4932

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider taking
a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey.

Thank you.

]

January 14, 2025 Media Contact:

Website Link Ashley McCarty

Missouri Farmers Care Foundation
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660.341.8955

Ashley@mofarmerscare.com

Missouri Agricultural Stewardship Award Now
Accepting Applications

JEFFERSON CITY, Mo. — Missouri Farmers Care is accepting applications for the 2027
Missouri Agriculture Stewardship Award. The annual award recognizes Missouri farm
families who demonstrate excellence in the careful and responsible management of land,
natural resources, and livestock.

Ideal applicants or nominees exemplify innovation, stewardship, and sound decision-
making on working farms and ranches. Applications must be submitted by June 30, 2026.
Applications and submission details are available at

“Missouri farmers manage natural resources with a long-term view of leaving them in
better condition for the generations that follow in their footsteps,” said Ashley McCarty,
executive director of Missouri Farmers Care. “With 93 percent of Missouri land privately
owned and 27 million acres managed as farms and ranches, this award recognizes
excellence in production stewardship and encourages continued innovation across
Missouri agriculture.”

Missouri Farmers Care, a coalition of Missouri’s agricultural organizations, commodity
groups, and agribusinesses, and partners highlight farmers and ranchers who exemplify
land stewardship, leadership, and communication. The Missouri Agriculture Stewardship
Award is presented in partnership with the Missouri Corn Merchandising Council, Missouri
Soybean Merchandising Council, USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service
(NRCS), and organizations across Missouri agriculture.

“Across Missouri’s farms, thoughtful decisions are being made every day to care for the
land and prepare it for the next generation,” said Patrick Seyer, chairman of the Missouri
Corn Merchandising Council and a corn grower from Oran, Mo. “The Missouri Agriculture
Stewardship Award highlights those efforts, and we encourage farm families who are
committed to stewardship and innovation to apply and share their story.”


mailto:Ashley@mofarmerscare.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/8vayqifab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZwUbqhq96_uEPcmTCtRxw16pLAHeYpbHi8VhVQ6RK2O7pr4_J4Pk3UTipZMO9B_1cAu0DmnQBnG7dEmGpxhPOJC-u1wq2p5lD1ZfvDaznKvZ7Y6b5xtUUlTU7uDphd2bCu8JZQxRm1WbOIXtXcw7dY1LnPbvAffT0kLdtLBDPu5IsYBcLqBv7RYWeS0O8a4V&c=ANs3SPQ5Gitf-aRBBUXQ69qwpDQI3CGh1xS8GI0IQbDfkhq0n91p5Q==&ch=oP1agURnedDgyuNDD8FxRpVuq0ZjBzODidPuGO1-mJxRdR6IdHaTfA==__;!!I_2Np51FQg!jz9Uiswkklo0p_Zrhcb8wcP9hu3IBD98oYmxRpMaT8qOWE6Ouogkr8cB8mP3GA3v0uEG4Cef8yYE4RbDo_E5LFyt$

The 2027 Missouri Agriculture Stewardship Award will be presented this winter at
agricultural and natural resource conferences. The award recipient will be invited to
participate in panels, present at conferences, and host on-farm tours showcasing
successful conservation and stewardship practices and will receive a $5,000 honorarium.

“Missouri soybean farmers take pride in caring for the land and resources entrusted to
them,” said Mark Lehenbauer, chair of the Missouri Soybean Merchandising Council.
“Stewardship is not a new concept for our farmers. It is a responsibility passed down
through generations and strengthened through innovation and sound management. The
Missouri Agriculture Stewardship Award recognizes producers who lead by example and
demonstrate that conservation and productivity go hand in hand.”

The Missouri Agriculture Stewardship Award is made possible through the support of:

e Missouri Corn Merchandising Council,
e Missouri Soybean Merchandising Council,

e The Poultry Federation
o USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service,

e Missouri Cattlemen’s Association
e MFA. Inc.

e Missouri Fertilizer Control Board
e FCS Financial

e Missouri Farm Bureau

e Missouri Soil and Water Conservation Program, and
e The Nature Conservancy.

Paulsmeyer Farms of Chamois was honored as the 2026 Missouri Agriculture
Stewardship Award recipient. Located in the Missouri River bottoms of Osage County, the
farm reflects a generational legacy of stewardship, innovation, and family commitment.
While the operation has evolved over time, the family’s focus remains the same: leaving
the land better for future generations and creating opportunities for the next generation to
return to the farm.

“The 2026 Missouri Agriculture Stewardship Award recognizes the hard work and
dedication of our family through the generations,” said Grayson Gerloff, who plans to be
an eighth-generation farmer with his family on Paulsmeyer Farms.
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Photo Caption: Missouri Farmers Care is now accepting applications for the Missouri
Agriculture Stewardship Award. The award recognizes the high bar set in Missouri
agriculture for the careful and responsible management of land, natural resources, and
animals entrusted to the care of Missouri farmers and ranchers. The award is presented in
partnership with the Missouri Soybean Merchandising Council, Missouri Corn
Merchandising Council, USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service, and additional
agriculture and conservation partners.

MISSOURI FARMERS CARE FOUNDATION

Missouri Farmers Care Foundation enables Missourians to understand the influence and
importance of agriculture in their daily lives by serving as the centralized hub of the unified
educational programs, awards, and hunger relief efforts of Missouri's agricultural
community.

MISSOURI AGRICULTURE STEWARDSHIP AWARD

This prestigious, annual award recognizes Missouri’s farmers and ranchers who
voluntarily employ careful management of land, natural resources and animals entrusted
to their care. Missouri agriculturalists set a high bar for responsible stewardship. An
independent panel of agriculture and conservation leaders reviewed the applications for

the award. Learn more at https://mofarmerscare.com/agstewardshipaward/.

Missouri Farmers Care | (660) 341-8955 | info@mofarmerscare.com |
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Visit our website at www.mofarmerscare.com.
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